Supplee, Gwendolyn

From: Suna Yi Sariscak <suna.sariscak@maryland.gov>
Sent: Friday, December 20, 2024 1:29 PM

To: Supplee, Gwendolyn

Cc: Mario.Cora@Maryland.gov; Payne, Katharine
Subject: Re: Language on Appeals for Federal OCS Permits

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding
whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Thank you, Gwen. We are confirming receipt of this information.

Suna Yi Sariscak

Manager, Air Quality Permits Program
Air and Radiation Administration
Maryland Department of the Environment
1800 Washington Boulevard

Baltimore, Maryland 21230
suna.sariscak@maryland.gov
410-537-4129 (O)

Website | Facebook | Twitter

On Fri, Dec 20, 2024 at 1:06 PM Supplee, Gwendolyn <Supplee.Gwendolyn@epa.gov> wrote:

Hi Suna -

Below is the recommended language from EPA Region 3’s OCS Attorney regarding appeals for inclusion
in the final permitting action for the US Wind Maryland Offshore Wind Project.

“The final determination may be appealed through the process set forth at 40 CFR 124.19 for appeals of
PSD permits, by filing a by filing a petition for review with the Clerk of the United State environmental
Protection Agency’s Environmental Appeals Board within the time prescribed in paragraph
124.19(a)(3).”

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Many thanks.



-gwen

G *"4:,‘.* Gwendolyn K. Supplee (She, her, hers)

Senior Permit Specialist/Life Scientist

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region
3

Permits Branch (3AD10)

Air & Radiation Division

Phone 215-814-2763

Email supplee.gwendolyn@epa.gov




